

En Casa Spanish tailor made courses "En Casa es tu casa"

A language stay will not only help you gain fluency and a better understanding of the language – the experience will stay with you forever. Learning a language is also being in touch with its culture, its gastronomy, its people.

XII

11

En Casa offers you Spanish inmersión tailor-made courses in Aviles, Asturias, a hidden gem known as Natural Paradise, the perfect place to study Spanish.

AVILES TOP TEN

- **1. History.** Historic pedestrian centre with architectonic samples from XIIth century till now.
- 2. Sea, Aviles has a sailing port and sandy beaches, the nearest 4 km from city centre.
- **3. Size.** Small sized town, It only takes 15 minutes walking to get to any place in the city.
- 4. Events. There are, cultural events all year around like International Music Festivals, Comic Week, Shortfilms Festival, Food Festivals, theatre and concerts
- **5. People.** Their kindness and hospitality will make you feel at home.
- 6. Conectivity. Only 14km away from the airport and well conected by train and bus with the most important cities in the country and the región.
- 7. Gastronomy. Asturian cuisine is one of the best in the North of Spain. A mix of modernity with Michelin Stars restaurants and tradition represented by the "Guisanderas"
- 8. Sports. Located near the sea and the mountains, in the Coastal Camino de Santiago, the perfect place for surfing, kayaking, hiking and much more!
- **9. Safety.** It is really safe to walk around day and night for both children and adults.
- **10. Culture**, tradition, Asturian culture, world heritage "Prerrománico Asturiano".



THE SCHOOL

20 years of experience

Our school specialises in teaching Spanish as a Foreign Language and is run by professionals with over 20 years of experience. Our aim is for all our students to be able to communicate adequately in Spanish and to be confident in their use of the language. Our classes are oriented towards oral practice, but without overlooking reading, writing and grammatical correction.





COURSES

All our courses are tailor made and taught by high qualified native teachers.

10 students is the maximum amount per class. For bigger groups we split the students into two groups.

We have two types of group courses If you are interested in 1 to 1 lessons please check our website.

www.eleencasa.com

1.- Study trips

An unforgettable study trip! Improve your Spanish and have fun with your classmates by going on excursions, practising adventure sports and getting to know the local culture.

Description

- At least 15 students (accommodation and full board for one teacher for every 15 students).
- Ages between 14 and 18 years old.
- One week, from Sunday to Sunday.
- **15/20 lessons** from Monday to Friday in the mornings.
- Hotel accommodation on a full board basis.
- Airport or station transfers.
- Free time cultural and sporting activities in the afternoons from Monday to Friday.
- Full day trips on Saturday.

Includes

- Academic programme and activities tailored to each group.
- Qualified native teachers.
- All materials included.
- Level test.
- Certificate of attendance and completion of the Spanish course.
- 24-hour helpline.
- Insurance.
- Possibility of booking travel (flight, train and bus tickets) as a package.



2.- Senior

A unique opportunity to learn Spanish, get to know the culture, gastronomy and enjoy nature in the company of friends.

Description

- At least 6 students.
- One week, from Sunday to Sunday.
- 15/20 Spanish lessons per week in the mornings from Monday to Friday.
- Accommodation in 3, 4 or 5 star hotels on full board basis.
- Airport or train and bus station transfers.
- Leisure activities, in the afternoons from Monday to Friday.
- Full day trips on Saturday.



Includes

- Academic programme and activities tailored to each group.
- Qualified native teachers.
- All materials included.
- Level test.
- Certificate of attendance and completion of the Spanish course.
- 24-hour helpline.
- Insurance.
- Possibility of booking travel (flight, train and bus tickets) as a package.

Prices

Vary according to the duration and activities of each programme. Fill in the form explaining your needs, tastes and preferences and we will send you a free, no-obligation, detailed quote.

Group Activities

Afternoons are organized to visit the city and enjoy doing cultural, social and sport activities. All activities are adapted to the group's needs. Transport and tickets are included in the group programme.

See below a sample of what you could do during your stay. We are open to suggestions, let us know what would you like and we do our best to make it happen.

Guided tours

Sports

Aviles city tour, Oviedo city tour, Gijón city tour Themed guided tours: Aviles in feminine, Medieval Aviles, Aviles XIXth-XXth, Essential Aviles Niemeyer Centre Pre-romanesque Art Fonte-Baixa Gardens

Museums

Fine Arts Museum of Asturias Urban History Museum of Aviles Archaeological Museum of Asturias Jurasic Museum of Asturias Laboral Centro de Arte y Creación Industrial Prehistory Park

Surf Paddle Surf SUP tours Kayak BTT Horse riding Hiking

Gastronomy

Guided tours to: Cheese factories, Wineries, Cider mills "Espicha" (Asturian traditional informal meal with cider) Restaurants with Michelin Stars Traditional Asturian Cuisine

"Guisanderas"

Asturian Culture

People of Asturias Museum Ethnographic Museum of Grandas de Salime The Cider Museum Bagpipes Museum Indiano Archives-Emigration Museum Foundation

Industrial Heritage

Arnao Mine Samuño Valley Ecomuseum Soton Pit Mining Town of Bustiello Grandas de Salime Dam and Hydroelectric Plant



Study trip Example

Spanish lessons Intensive 20 Spanish Course.

4 daily lessons Monday to Friday. Accommodation. Full Board Hotel (3, 4 or 5 stars).



Afternoon Activities

Monday: Gymkhana "Erase una vez en Avilés".

Tuesday: Cheese factory tour.

Wednesday: Arnao Mine and Coffe with art workshop.

Thursday: Portus and Lighthouse.

Friday: International Exchange and Espicha.

Saturday: Covadonga (National Park "Picos de Europa") y Cangas de Onís.

Afternoon Activities

Monday: Gymkhana "Erase una vez en Avilés".

Tuesday: Surf lesson.

Wednesday: Arnao Mine and Ave Maria Schools (Industrial Heitage).

Thursday: Kayaking.

Friday: Language Exchange with Spanish students.

Saturday: full day trip to Covadonga (National Park "Picos de Europa).



Senior group Spanish lessons

Intensive 20 Spanish Course. 4 daily lessons Monday to Friday. Accommodation. Full Board Hotel (3, 4 or 5 stars).

Information required for bookings

If you have a group interested in coming to Avilés, please send us the following information to **info@eleencasa.com.** We realize that this information may only be approximate.

Please include:

- Number of students
- Number of teachers
- Arrival and departure dates and place
- Whether flight tickets and/or transfers are needed
- Type of accommodation (3, 4 or 5 stars hotel)
- Activities requested

If you do not know what activities to choose, please mail us explaining your interests, needs and preferences and we will tailor make a programme for you.

info@eleencasa.com



How to arrive to Avilés



By plane

Asturias Airport is situated at 14 km from Aviles.

There are daily national departures to Madrid, Barcelona, Alicante, Almería, Lanzarote, Palma de Mallorca, Sevilla, Tenerife and Valencia.

www.aena.es



By bus

The station located in the town center, has daily departures Bilbao, San Sebastián, Santiago de Compostela, La Coruña, Vigo, y Madrid, and changing in Oviedo to Barcelona, Salamanca y Sevilla. You can also take lines to the main towns in the region, Oviedo and Gijón, and also to other villages in the area.

www.alsa.es



By train

Avilés railway station, next to the bus station, is one of the stops of RENFE's C-3 suburban train line which takes you to Oviedo where you can connect with many destinations such as Madrid, Barcelona, León, Valladolid.

There is also another railway company (FEVE) that goes along the whole Cantabric Coast from Irún to Ferrol.

www.renfe.es



@ele_encasa



@SpanishAmedidaEnCasa



@EleenCasa

info@eleencasa.com www.eleencasa.com



In colaboration with:



